

FW: MYAP Priorities_DMO June 2 consolidated

From: "Johnston, John (CAB)" <john.johnston3@ontario.ca>
To: "Greenberg, Martha (CAB)" <martha.greenberg@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Moore, Karen (CAB)" <karen.moore4@ontario.ca>, "Brezer, David (CAB)" <david.brezer@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 02 Jun 2017 16:09:04 -0400
Attachments: MYAP Priorities_DMO June 2 consolidated.docx (74.83 kB)

Additions from 4th floor are bullets re: CWR for impact on MAESD, EDU and Health. As well as a bullet re: Cannabis impacts on health stakeholders.

This document consolidates both floors inputs.

John Johnston
416-325-1055

From: Niyaz, Fatima (CAB)
Sent: June-02-17 4:00 PM
To: Johnston, John (CAB)
Cc: Chatburn, Kelsea (CAB); Banwait, Satinder (CAB)
Subject: MYAP Priorities_DMO June 2 consolidated

Hi John,

Attached is the consolidated report – minor edits to CWR and Cannabis. Note I added in your housing affordability piece as well. Changes are highlighted.

Let me know if Martha is good with this and I'll clean and send it to Michelle.

Thanks,
Fatima